

COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

Brussels, 26 March 2013

7923/13

CES 11

COVER NOTE

from:	Mr Ivan KORČOK, Permanent Representative of the Slovak Republic to the
	European Union
received on:	22 March 2013
to:	Mr Uwe CORSEPIUS, Secretary-General of the Council of the European Union
Subject:	European Economic and Social Committee
	- Letter from the Permanent Representation of Slovakia to the European Union -
	nomination of a member (SK)

Delegations will find attached translation of a letter ¹ dated 15 March 2013 from Mr Ivan KORČOK, Permanent Representative of the Slovak Republic.

¹ with reference 100179/2013/BEZ/5.

_

Permanent Representative of the Slovak Republic to the EU

Ivan Korčok, Ambassador

-	SECRETARIAT DI L'ONSEIL DE L'UNION CUROPEENNE	
	SGE13/03110 REQUIE 2 2 MAIS 2019	
	DEST FRINC. M. CLOOS	
	The state of the s	

Brussels March 15, 2013 Ref. 100179/2013/BESZ/5

Dear Mr Secretary-General,

Please find enclosed herewith the letter signed by the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic Mr Miroslav Lajčák informing you about the nomination of Mr. Emil Machyna as a new representative of the Slovak Republic in the European Economic and Social Committee instead of deceased Mr Ján Gašperan.

Please find above-mentioned letter, including CV of Mr Emil Machyna, in annex.

Sincerely yours,

Encl.3 pages

1 lean Kong

Mr Uwe Corsepius Secretary-General Council of the European Union Brussels From: Miroslav Lajčák
Deputy Prime Minister and
Minister for Foreign and European
Affairs of the Slovak Republic

Bratislava, 6 March 2013 Ref.: 490.291/2013-OVZI

To: Uwe Corsepius Secretary-General General Secretariat of the Council of the EU Brussels

Dear Secretary-General,

I should like to inform you of the proposed nomination of a representative of the Slovak Republic on the European Economic and Social Committee which was decided by the Government of the Slovak Republic at its meeting on 27 February 2013. Following the death of Jan Gašperan, Mr Emil Machyna, a representative of the Trade Union Confederation of the Slovak Republic, has been nominated for the remainder of the latter's term of office until September 2015.

I enclose herewith Mr Emil Machyna's CV together with the required particulars.

Yours faithfully,

(s.) Miroslav Lajčák

Emil Machyna

Permanent address

OMISSIS

Correspondent address

OZ KOVO Mileticova 24

815 70 Bratislava Slovak Republic

E-mail

OMISSIS

Date of birth

March 31, 1957

Education

High school of agriculture and electronics in Zilina	1975
Comenius University in Bratislava, Faculty of Management	2000
Graduated in management specialization	2000
Post university studies oriented on marketing	2001

Experiences

riences	
Chairman of the Slovak Metalworkers Federation KOVO	1996-present
Member of the Chair of the Slovak Metalworkers Federation KOVO	
Responsible for trade union policy in Zilina region	1992-1997
Chairman of the primary trade union organization in AVIA plant in Zilina	
Primary trade union organization committee member in AVIA plant in Zilina	1980-1989
Primary trade union organization communes member in the	1975-1989
Electrical engineer in AVIA plant in Zilina	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Other Trade Union Activities

Confederation of Trade Unions in Slovak Republic

Member of the Board of directors

United Property Found of Trade Unions in Slovak Republic

- Member of the Board of directors
- Member of the Members Council

International Activities

IndustriALL Europe

Member of the Executive Committee

IndustriALL

Member of the Central Committee

Replacement of the member

First name

Mr. Emil

Last name

Machyna

Profession

predseda Odborového zväzu KOVO

Chairman of the Slovak Metalworkers Trade Union KOVO

Group

II

Professional address

OZ KOVO, Miletičova 24, 815 70 Bratislava

Telephone number

OMISSIS

E-mail address

OMISSIS

Place and Date of Birth

Žilina

March 31, 1957